
Fw: Potential Woody Mulch Agreement; Alcoa

From Jim Rudellat <jrudellat@portlavaca.gov>
Date Mon 8/10/2026 4:59 PM
To Oralia Munoz <omunoz@portlavaca.gov>

Oralia,
For your review.

Jim

From: kevin@rexcoinc.com <kevin@rexcoinc.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2026 11:17 AM
To: Jim Rudellat <jrudellat@portlavaca.gov>; Jody Weaver <jweaver@portlavaca.gov>; vern.lyssy@calhouncotx.org <vern.lyssy@calhouncotx.org>; Joel.Behrens@calhouncotx.org <Joel.Behrens@calhouncotx.org>
Cc: Boone, Benjamin <Benjamin.Boone@alcoa.com>; neil@rexcoinc.com <neil@rexcoinc.com>
Subject: Potential Woody Mulch Agreement; Alcoa

Lady and Gentlemen,

Good Morning

As you are aware, Rexco, Inc. assists the local Alcoa sites (Point Comfort and Copano / Aransas Pass) with their Civil construction and site remediation needs.

Since early 2018, we have applied woody mulch at both facilities as a part of their soils remediation and dust management requirements.

The Aransas County Emergency Management group has recently discussed with Alcoa personnel the desire to set up an agreement between Aransas County and Alcoa that would direct all future storm-related woody mulch to the Copano site for beneficial re-use.

Alcoa – Point Comfort site management (Ben Boone, copied here) has an interest in possibly entering into a similar agreement with The City of Port Lavaca and Calhoun County organizations.

If there is any interest in doing this, please let Ben know so that discussions can take place.

And as has been done over the past few years, Alcoa would like to continue to receive the woody mulch that is now being generated at the Harbor of Refuge site on an annual basis. I have been in contact with Jim Rudellat regarding the mulch that is now ready to be hauled from that site. Rexco is working on scheduling this hauling and will let Jim know once we are ready.

If there are any questions, please let Ben or I know.

Regards,

Kevin Franke
Project Manager - VP
Rexco, Inc.
Cell: 361-920-1723
Office: 361-552-5371
Email: Kevin@rexcoinc.com